

---

Subject: PandaRoot meeting, Tuesday 5th of June, 14:00 EVO  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Sun, 03 Jun 2012 21:26:53 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

Next Tuesday, we have our next pandaroot meeting at 14:00 via EVO (coordinates posted later). Tentative agenda items

1) general announcements

- upcoming CM
- past Grid workshop/CHEP/.....

2) open forum items and analysis issues

3) computing workshop in Torino (experts/coordinators please join the meeting!!!)

- program

4) A.O.B.

Johan.

---